

From: Richard Eaton

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 20, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0616-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

File No. 0616-EX-PL-2007

Ref. 5753 and 5755

Mr. Ghaffari:

In response to your e-mails to Mr. Rich Eaton dated November 6, 2007 (Ref. 5753 and 5755), this is to advise you that the applicant Trans Metro Broadband, Inc. hereby requests withdrawal of its application under File No. 0616-EX-PL-2007.

The applicant recently obtained a Nationwide 3.65 GHz non-common carrier license issued by the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau. As a result, it is no longer necessary to continue to pursue experimental licensing on this band and withdrawal of the application is appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for Trans Metro Broadband, Inc.